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On 5 Kevember 1950, many Polish soldiers vere see
According to Paics, they were stationed in Fonin,
installation. #%

n_in Konin (P 53/0 18),
saw no barracks

“he Polish Security Pelica (UB) office in Yonin was about 800 meters south

of *he bridge across the erthe River, There was also an 110 (1rilitia) office
«r honine UB officers wore greyish-green visor-tyre caps with red bands and
enlisted personnel greyisherresn visor=tyre cang with dark-blue bands.

In September and October 1950, the main road rumning through Slupce from
warasava to Posran was closed to public traf’ic frem 10 Palts to 3 or L acm.
vestbound motorized tPoops passed throuch Slupca during the nirht, with

N

individual vehicles noticed before nidnight and convoys after

nidnight. It

could not be detormined whether the troons were
wroop movements by rail were also observed at th

Soviet or Polish, Hestbound
at time. The “lupca st:tion

vas roped off by UB sentries,

In the swmwer of 1950, a Soviet office with a Soviet fl
wag on the north side of the highway
the
o

ag and a sign in Russian
to Varszawa, cast of the junction with
road vhich runs fronm the bridre across the .iarthe River to the south,
Soviet officers werc seen there once,

Prior to 10 Novembnr 1950, a line-maintenance detachment of allegedly 15 to
20 Soviet signal troops ios observed in Strzalkowo (P 53/% 85), m
¢ng lieutenant and thres I, The detachment BhE arrived in Strzal® ou

tho end of 1947 or the beinning of 1948 and was quartered nesr the church.,

Irior to November 1949, Soviet telenhone lines were on Polish poles in Slupca

zlong the trunk road from V'arszawa to Poznan (P g3/ 26). In

YHovember, the

lines were re-struns on Scviet poles b -pas

sing Slupca to the nerth. The new

wooden poles carried four double lines, and smaller peles erected at a
dlstance of 30 to 50 meters, two “ield wires. The nevily constructed line was
re-connected with the Pelish main line between Slupca and Strzalkowo. The
line construction work was done by a Soviet construction detail under the
supervision of three officers in Noverber 1949, s
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The unit in Konin has not bee
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